

NEAL JULIAN

• DETAILS •

785-691-7231 neal@nealjulian.com

• LINKS •

Portfolio

LinkedIn

Instagram

• SKILLS •

Designing in Figma and Adobe XD

Creating wireframes and prototypes

Developing mockups

Conducting interviews and usability studies

Adobe Creative Suite

PROFILE

Experienced UI/UX Designer adept in researching user pain points, ideating design solutions, creating wireframes and prototypes on paper and digitally, developing mock-ups using visual design elements and principles, designing in Figma and Adobe XD, and conducting interviews and usability studies. Able to effectively self-manage during independent projects, as well as collaborate as part of a productive team in agile work environments.

COURSES

Google UX Design Certificate, Coursera

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Fine Arts, University of Kansas, Lawrence, KS

With an emphasis in printmaking.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Product Designer at Notebook LLC, Kansas City, KS

March 2022 — August 2022

- · Conducted and analyzed in-depth competitive audits
- Delivered quality and timely deliverables including presentations, wireframes, high-fidelity and low-fidelity prototypes, and UI elements.
- Generated roadmaps with engineers to streamline launch schedules.

UX Designer at TCP Software, Oklahoma City, OK

November 2021 — March 2022

- Adapted new company products to fit a new design system.
- Worked with the development team to plan the scope and feasibility of product adaptations.
- Tested product usability with UX research team and user base.

Graphic Designer at CJI Design Group, Lawrence, KS

July 2015 — March 2020

- Created and iterated on website design and information architecture.
- Integrated social media and marketing content services throughout.
- Designed print and digital ads and corresponding ad copy.
- Conducted UX research by interactively testing designs using high and low fidelity prototypes.

1 REFERENCES

References available upon request